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Proposed Sarnia Airport Gas Storage Pool
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Request for Intervenor Status [l
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This will acknowledge the receipt of a Notice of Applications issued by the Ontario Energy
Board (the "Board") under date of February 14, 2008, with respect to applications filed on
behalf of Sarnia Airport Pool Limited Partnership (the "Partnership") for development of the
Sarnia Airport Gas Storage Pool Project. The Notice was forwarded to me by Mr. J. Redford of
Market Hub Partners Management Inc. It was delivered to my residence at 116 Saint
Andrews Drive, St. Simons Island, Georgia, U. S. A., via OHL Express on February 22, 2008.

Attached to the Notice were copies of:
• The initial three pages of a 28 December 2007 application by Market Hub, on behalf of

the Partnership, to Ontario Energy Board for authority to develop and operate the
above-referenced gas storage pool;

• Four related well license applications filed at various dates in December, 2007 and
January, 2008 with the Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources.

Pursuant to the procedure outlined in the Notice of Applications, I wish to request intervenor
status in the proceedings under File No. EB-2008-0002. Intervenor status is requested because
I hold an overriding royalty interest of 2.5 percent on a 25 percent working interest on each of
the P&NG leases in the Sarnia Airport Pool, and I expect to seek recovery from the applicant
Partnership of my share of the fair market value of the residual gas reserves in the Pool. I
received my interest by assignment from Spelman Prentice under date of 16 December, 1988,
effective as of 1 January, 1982, and all such instruments of assignment were registered in the
land records of Lambton County in 1989.

My preference is for a written hearing, because of my distant location, far from Sarnia. I do
not expect to seek recovery of costs from the applicant.



By copy of this letter to Mr. Redford, I am requesting copies of the Schedules A, B and C that
were attached to the Market Hub application of 28 December, 2007, but were not attached to
the copy forwarded to me. In addition, I hereby request copies of relevant documents
pertaining to the residual gas reserves remaining in the Pool, and as to the intended manner of
compensation of the parties holding interests in those reserves.

Respectfully submitted,2...os.s.1437
Cc: Jim Redford, Vice President

Market Hub Partners Management Inc.
50 Keil Drive North
Chatham, Ontario N7M 5Ml
Canada

L. E. Smith, Q. C. I
Bennett Jones LLP
4500 Bankers Hall East
855 2n4 Street S. W.

Calgary, Alberta T2P 4K7

Mr. R. L. Williams
658 Mt. Parnassus Drive
Granville, Ohio 43023


